

Beatrice Atanga

Silver Spring, MD 20906

fribeatrice@yahoo.com

+1 240 281 0736

Patient focused RN with a solid background in geriatric care plus delegating nurse care. I am an energetic, motivational nurse and a leader dedicated to providing adequate care as per patient's needs. Looking for a position in your facility for personal growth and also making a lateral move in my career with a commitment to innovative process. 1 year as an LPN and 2 years as an RN.

Work Experience

RN Supervisor

Bel Pre Health and Rehab Facility

August 2018 to Present

- Experience in admissions and discharges.
- Facilitate efficient care management systems to move patients through the ER as quickly as possible
- Excellent knowledge of medical terminology.
- Assessing the qualities of LPNs and GNAs in other to ensure quality care
- Assist in coordinating staffing for most shifts
- Possess critical thinking skills
- Medication administration via oral and parental routes
- Wound care skills
- Sound ethical and independent decision making ability consistent with nursing protocol
- Routine checks on medication carts and refrigerators for expired medications and disposal of unwanted medications according to nursing protocol
- A good team player with other health care providers

Rn Charge Nurse

Brooke Grove

December 2017 to August 2018

- Admissions and discharges
- Assessments, valuation and nursing diagnosis
- Transcription of Doctor's orders
- Medication administration
- Patient education
- Wound dressing
- Patient care plan
- Supervision of GNAs

Rn Charge Nurse

Genesis Lay hill Center

June 2016 to February 2017

- Medication administration
- Wound dressing

- Supervision of GNAs
- Patient education
- Measure vital signs and documentation

Education

Bachelor degree

Grand Canyon University

Skills

- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Transcription
- Medical Terminology
- Critical Care Experience

Certifications and Licenses

RN